<u>Minutes</u>

Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee Tuesday 26 February 2013 Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW



	Members Present: Councillors Richard Lewis (Chairman), Lindsay Bliss, Wayne Bridge, Raymor		
	Graham, Phoday Jarjussey, Carol Melvin and Richard Mills. Officers: Fiona Gibbs (Stronger Communities Officer), John Seekings (He		
	Communications) and Khalid Ahmed (Democratic Services Manager).		
36.	MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 FEBRUARY 2013		
	Agreed as an accurate record.		
37.	EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC		
	It was agreed that all items of business would be considered in public.		
38.	MAJOR REVIEW - COMMUNITY COHESION - FINAL WITNESS SESSION AND CONSIDERATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE REVIEW	Action:	
	Members were reminded that this was the final witness session for the Committee's review into Community Cohesion which was investigating how Council services were accessed by all individuals of all backgrounds and groups and sections of the community.		
	At the meeting of the Committee held on 13 November 2012 Members were provided with a written report from the Head of Corporate Communications which provided details of how the Council was communicating with the Borough's communities in helping to ensure integration and cohesion.		
	The Head of Corporate Communications attended the meeting and provided the review with additional information in support of his written contribution. Points made were:		
	 The Council was very good at communicating with its residents with a high informed rate of 70% Hillingdon People, the Council's residents' magazine was published six times a year and distributed door-to-door to all of the Borough's 113,000 households as well as libraries, leisure centres, nursing homes and public buildings to ensure everyone in the Borough was kept well informed about the Council's services. 		

- The Council's website had recently been overhauled with an improved design, navigation, functionality and content which delivered a first class customer service.
- Over 40,000 of residents of the Borough were registered to report or request information online. This represented a sizeable proportion of the Borough's population and compared favourably with other London Boroughs.
- Monitoring had taken place on the self service option on the website and take up reflected the profile of the Borough well.
- To further improve accessibility a mobile version of the website would be launched at the end of November.
- There was a Young Hillingdon version of the website, and the Youth Council was involved in making decisions for the site. Members asked for usage figures on the Young Hillingdon website.
- Reference was made to the positive messages which came out of the Hillingdon Survey. The Committee asked about user surveys and whether Council services such as libraries and leisure services conducted them. Subject to clarification on this, Members suggested that this could be a recommendation of the review.
- Members were informed that good and positive messages regarding community cohesion needed to be publicised.
- Research and intelligence was important to understand what information people wanted.
- With regard to accessing those groups or individuals who were difficult to engage and interact with, schools were the best means of disseminating information through. Hillingdon was already doing some great work in this respect which had been highlighted at the first witness session of the review.
- Reference was made to those Council officers who did communicate "face to face" with different groups of the community and the Head of Corporate Communications suggested that a support and guidance fact sheet could be produced which would provide useful tips on good communication.
- Council services could be communicated though the Council's partners i.e Health Centres, GPs surgeries, supermarkets.
- Whilst understanding that not every individual in the Borough had access to the Internet, it would be useful if the Borough's libraries could consider having the Council's public website homepage as a default page on some of the library PCs.
- Creativity and innovation was needed such as the use

	Meeting commenced at 7.30pm and closed at 8.25pm Next meeting: 28 March 2013 at 7.30pm	
	Noted.	
35.	CABINET FORWARD PLAN	
	Noted.	
39.	WORK PROGRAMME	
	 That officers in consultation with the Chairman of the Committee agree the final recommendations of the review, to enable the final report to be submitted to Cabinet. 	Khalid Ahmed / Fiona Gibbs / John Seekings
	That the information provided by Council's Head of Corporate Communications be noted	
	RESOLVED -	
	 of Facebook, twitter and other social network media to get the messages of Council services out. Reference was made to the work which the Mayor of the Council did throughout the Borough, visiting many communities and representing the Council. Consideration could be given to creating a "Blog" for the Mayor which would provide details of the many wide ranging activities and events which the Mayor attended, and give residents an opportunity to interact and find out more about the Borough. 	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Khalid Ahmed on 01895 250833. These minutes are circulated to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.